





Md. Rokan Uzzaman


Date of birth: 22 Feb 1998

Nationality: Bangladeshi


CONTACT

 Barangani, Alamdanga,
Chuadanga,
7201 Chuadanga, Bangladesh
(Home)

 rokonuzzamancse1@gmail.com

 (+880) 1923166756

 <http://rokan.site/>

 [https://www.linkedin.com/in/
md-rokan-uzzaman/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/md-rokan-uzzaman/)

ABOUT ME

Passionate Software Developer with 3+ years of experience in developing web applications and backend systems. Experienced in working with both small and large teams across multiple projects. Skilled in Javascript, Node.js, Express.js, PHP, Laravel, REST API, Vue.js, React.js and JSON with strong communication and teamwork skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1 JUN 2022 – CURRENT Dhaka, Bangladesh

Junior full stack developer Amana Group Ltd.

- Develop robust and scalable software solutions for managing material inventory, finance, and accounts within the real estate industry.
- Design and implement REST APIs to facilitate seamless communication between the back-end and front-end components.
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to gather requirements, analyze user needs, and translate them into technical specifications.
- Utilize Node.js and Vue.js to build responsive and intuitive user interfaces that enhance user experience.
- Design, optimize, and maintain MongoDB databases to ensure data integrity and efficient performance.
- Manage CentOS servers to ensure the smooth operation and security of our software solutions.
- Troubleshoot and debug issues to ensure timely resolution and minimal disruption to operations.
- Participate in code reviews, provide constructive feedback, and adhere to coding standards and best practices.

Below are links to some of my notable work and projects.

- Uttorayon Amana City (uttorayonamanacity.com)
- Amana Big Bazar (amanabigbazar.com)
- Amana Homes (amanahomesbd.com)
- Amana Food Ville (amanafoodville.com)
- Amana Funville (amanafunville.com)

Address Plot 6, Rd No 7D, Sector No-9, Uttara, Dhaka-1230, 1230, Dhaka, Bangladesh | **Website** <https://amanagroubpd.com/>

1 MAR 2022 – 31 MAY 2022 Dhaka, Bangladesh

Full Stack Developer Intern Amana Group Ltd.

- Design web pages (PSD to Responsive HTML)
- Assist senior full-stack developer in software development projects
- Collaborate with team members to understand project requirements and objectives.
- Learn new skills and tools (Node.js, MongoDB, VUE, React)
- Try to apply the new skills and tools that I have learned.
- Report daily updates to the manager.

Below are links to some of my notable work and projects.

Amana International Food (ailfood.net)
Amana Agro Chemicals (amanaagrobd.com)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1 DEC 2016 – 1 MAR 2021 Dhaka, Bangladesh

BSc in Computer science and computer science and engineering City University

Website <https://www.cityuniversity.edu.bd/>

Chuadanga, Bangladesh

Higher Secondary Certificate Badarganj Degree College

Chuadanga, Bangladesh

Secondary School Certificate Baraganji High School

3 MAY 2018 – 15 NOV 2018 Dhaka, Bangladesh

Skill Development for Mobile Game & Application Project Bangladesh ICT Division

Website <https://ictd.gov.bd/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Bangla

Other language(s):

English

Listening B2

Spoken production B2

Reading B2

Spoken interaction B2

Writing B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Javascript(Nodejs, ExpressJs) | Vue.js (2 &3) | React Frame Work | Web Technologies Fundamentals - HTML, CSS | Object-Oriented Programming | RESTful api | Web Development | Knowledge of SQL. | MongoDB / Mongoose | Git | python(tensorflow + keras)